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By Priority Mail

August 12, 1994

Office of the District Attorney
Kings County

Corruption Investigation Division
Municipal Building

210 Joralemeon Street, 4th Floor
Brocklyn, Hew Y¥ork 11201

ATT: Frank Laghezza, Senior Attorney

EE: our 4/27/94 and 7/11/94 letter-complaints

Dear Mr. Laghezza:

This letter confirms our two telepheone conversations this week,
wherein you indicated that Ms. Hafer has completed her review of
one redweld--and has begun review of the second.

Although I exXpressed surprise and concern that we have pnot heard
from Ms. Hafer directly, you assured me that sheould Ms. Hafer
have any guestion or doubt as to the substantiating nature of the
documentation we have supplied to your office, she will call us.

I again reiterate our readiness to assist Ms. Hafer in every way
so as to permit her teo fully wverifvy the truth of our seriocus
charges that Jjustices of the Appellate Division, Second
Department and their at-will appointees--aided and abketted by
their counsel, the Attorney General of the State of New York--
are engaged 1in a criminal conspiracy to subvert the court's
disciplinary power for ulterior retallatory purposas.

As discussed, I enclose a copy of the Attorney General's flimsy
august 5, 1994 "Memorandum of Law" to the Court of Appeals in
oppositien te my mother's reargument motion, as well as my
mother's Reply August &, 1594 Reply Affidavit.

I alsoc transmit herewith the transcripts of the four days of
hearings o©on the February 6, 1%80 Petition, referred to, inter
alia, at 7Y 14-15 of the Jurisdictional Statement.
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I would specifically draw Ms. Hafer's attention to the page
rafarences of the hearing transcripts, referred to at fn. 4 (p.
9) of my mother's August &, 1994 Reply Affidavit.

Again, I thank you for your time and attention teo this matter.

Yours for a guality judieiary,

SYona CTTSnos2R,"

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
center feor Judicial Accountability

Enclosures: (1) 8/5/94 Attorney General's "Memorandum of Law!"
{2) 8/8/94 DLS' Reply Affidavit
{3} hearing transcripts: 9/27,/93, 9/728/93,
9/29/93, 1/11/94



